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GUILFORD COUNTY 
SCHOOLS 

Invitation for Bids  
# 6548 

ADDENDUM 1 
 

Purchasing Department 501 W. 
Washington Street Greensboro, 

NC 27401 

Direct all inquiries to: Invitation for Bid: 6548 

Jarrod Ross Bid due date: January 31st, 2023 

 Rossj3@gcsnc.com 
 

 

Commodity: Physical Education Equipment 

  

NOTICE TO BIDDERS 

This document serves as Addendum 1 for IFB 6548 – Physical Education Equipment 
Please be advised that all bids should be mailed to the Guilford County Purchasing 
Department. Bid submissions should NOT be emailed. 
 

Q 1) IFB Page#2: TAX: - It states The school is NOT Tax Exempt; however, 

under Page#18 - Instruction to Bidders - #14-TAXES: It states agencies 

are exempt from Federal taxes. Page #20, #4-TAXES: Any applicable 
taxes shall be invoiced as a separate item. Does the vendor need to 

include Tax in the price or not? 
 

A 1) Please include taxes in your bid. 
 

Q 2) Is this a one-time purchase or contractual? If this is a contractual 
bid, please specify the contract duration. 

 
A 2) We would like these prices locked in for 6 months. 

 
Q 3) What would be the award type? By line item, ALL or None? 

 
A 3) We would need a price by item and then a total. 
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Q 4) Can you please tell me what item you are looking for regarding 
portable blue tooth speaker (each)?  Do you want smaller portable system 
or a PA blue tooth system?  Can you provide additional information? 
 
A 4) Something similar to the ION Explorer (Bluetooth, mic, has wheels) 
 
 
Q 5) Is there a spreadsheet you would like our item numbers, mfg 
information and price listed?  Should we put this on the PDF next to each 
line description? 
 
A 5) On the PDF next to each item would work.  Enough information to see what 
you are saying is comparable.  
 

 
  


